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Christopher Ricciuti

From: Despertt, Sonja <Sonja.Despertt@USPTO.GOV> on behalf of Trials 
<Trials@USPTO.GOV>

Sent: Tuesday, September 09, 2014 6:40 AM
To: Diana S. Bowen; Trials
Cc: dberl@wc.com; csuarez@wc.com; CP Docket McKeown; CP Docket Bullard
Subject: RE: IPR2014-00678 / IPR2014-00687 / IPR2014-00688 / IPR2014-00689

Counsel: 
 
A call is not warranted because the Panel will not “compel” or enforce the parties voluntary agreement to exchange 
discovery.  The Panel has not authorized a motion or ruled on a motion for additional discovery at this time. 
 
Regards, 
 
Sonja Despertt 
Supervisory Paralegal Specialist 
Patent Trial and Appeal Board 
571-272-7822 
 
From: Diana S. Bowen [mailto:DBowen@oblon.com]  
Sent: Friday, September 05, 2014 2:34 PM 
To: Trials 
Cc: dberl@wc.com; csuarez@wc.com; CP Docket McKeown; CP Docket Bullard 
Subject: IPR2014-00678 / IPR2014-00687 / IPR2014-00688 / IPR2014-00689 
 
 

Trials, 
 
The patentee requests a call with the panel of the above identified proceedings to compel the 
petitioner to respond to its previously agreed upon interrogatories in good faith. The parties have 
discussed the dispute and it remains unresolved.  
 
The parties are available Monday September 8th 10-3PM or Tuesday September 9th 12-4PM. Thank 
You. 
 
Best regards, 
 
Diana Bowen 
For Scott A. McKeown  
(counsel for Patent Owner) 
 
 

 

1940 Duke Street  
Alexandria, Virginia 22314 
Phone: 703.413.3000  
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Maier & Neustadt, L.L.P.  
www.oblon.com  

 
 
This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged 
information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please contact Oblon, Spivak by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. If you are 
the intended recipient, please be advised that the content of this message is subject to access, review and 
disclosure by the sender's Email System Administrator.  
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